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MEMORANDUM
To:

Parishioners of St Anthony and Our Lady of Mercy Parish, Hull


From:

Diocesan Board of Trustees
Date:

1 July 2025
Subject:
Report on the Building Repair Work on the Parish Church

In accordance with the requirements of Canon Law, the Diocese must conduct a rigorous consultation process with the Parish Community and the Council of Priests before any major decisions are made on high-cost repair and maintenance work on any Parish within the Diocese. 
For full transparency, the Diocese has released the report prepared by the Diocesan Property Manager, Ms Sharon Westcough, concerning the building repair works and associated estimated costs for the Parish of St Anthony and Our Lady of Mercy, Kingston Upon Hull.

The report is available for review on the Diocesan Website, and hard copies will be made available for those without access to the internet at the back of the church. The Dean, Canon David Grant, will speak to Parishioners about the Report on Sunday July 13 2025. Any comments or concerns may be directed to the Bishop’s Secretary, Mr Callum Walker, either by email at bishopsecretary@rcdmidd.org.uk or by post to: 50a The Avenue, Linthorpe, Middlesbrough, TS5 6QT.

The Trustee Board kindly request that you submit any comments before Monday, September 1 2025, and a Parish meeting will be held in September with Diocesan Curia Officials and members of the Diocesan Trustee Board.
We would like to take the opportunity to thank you for your time and prayerful consideration in this consultation process.
Diocesan Board of Trustees

July 1 2025 
